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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: CHILDREN’S DIVISION AND CONTRACTED STAFF 
 
FROM:   DAVID B. KURT, DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: SAFE-CARE TRAINING REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTIGATIVE 

STAFF 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to inform staff with a new training requirement in the 
ELC for any staff that are responsible for completing Investigations: 
 

CD000599 SAFE-CARE Triage, Medical Expertise, & Standard of 
Care 

 
This one hour webinar based training must be completed in the ELC by all investigative 
staff. 
 

NECESSARY ACTION 
 

1. Review this memorandum with all Children’s Division staff. 
2. Review revised Child Welfare Manual chapters as indicated below. 
3. All questions should be cleared through normal supervisory channels and 

directed to: 
 

PDS CONTACT 
Kara Wilcox-Bauer 
573-526-9707 
Kara.B.Wilcox-Bauer@dss.mo.gov 
 

MANAGER CONTACT 
Tasha Toebben 
573-526-3899 
Tasha.Toebben@dss.mo.gov 
  

 

CHILD WELFARE MANUAL REVISIONS 
N/A 

FORMS AND INSTRUCTIONS 
N/A 

mailto:Tasha.Toebben@dss.mo.gov
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REFERENCE DOCUMENTS AND RESOURCES 
N/A 

RELATED STATUTE 
N/A 
 

 
 


